

MALTA

Investment for Growth and Jobs 2014-2020

Organisation (national language)	Organisation (English)	Role (MA / IB)	Contact person	E-mail	Phone/Address	Level (national / regional)	Name of Operational Programme	TOs selected	Link
	Office of the Prime Minister (OPM)	Office of the Prime Minister	Sciberras Claudine Demicoli Karen	claudine.b.sciberras@gov.mt karen.demicoli@gov.mt	Office of the Prime Minister, Auberge de Castille, Valletta, VLT 1061	national		1, 4, 6	http://www.opm.gov.mt
	Ministry for Education and Employment (MEDE)	Ministry	Schembri Joseph Caruana Joseph	joseph.b.schembri@gov.mt joseph.caruana@gov.mt	Ministry for Education and Employment, Great Siege Road, Floriana, VLT 2000	national		1	http://education.gov.mt
	Ministry for Sustainable Development, the Environment and Climate Change (MSDEC)	Ministry	Cassar Margaret	margaret.a.cassar@gov.mt	Ministry for Sustainable Development, the Environment and Climate Change, Casa Leoni, 476, St Joseph High road, Santa Venera, SVR 1012	national		1, 4, 6	http://environment.gov.mt
	Ministry for Transport and Infrastructure (MTI)	Ministry	Meilak Lucienne	lucienne.meilak@gov.mt	Ministry for Transport and Infrastructure, Triq Francesco Buonamici, Floriana, FRN 1700	national		1, 4, 6	http://mti.gov.mt
	Ministry for Gozo (MGOZ)	Ministry	Saliba Mario	mario.c.saliba@gov.mt	Ministry for Gozo, St Francis Square, Gozo, Malta, VCT 1335	national		1, 3, 4, 6	http://mgoz.gov.mt
	Ministry for the Economy, Investment and Small Business (MEIB)	Ministry	Bugeja Jeffrey Callus Randich Ann Spiteri Martin	jeffrey.bugeja@gov.mt audreyanne.callus-randich@gov.mt spiteri.martin@gov.mt	Ministry for the Economy Investment and Small Business, 197, Palazzo Zondadari, Merchant Street, Valletta, VLT 1172	national		1, 3, 6	http://meib.gov.mt/
	Ministry for Health (MEH)	Ministry	Azzopardi Bjorn	bjorn.a.azzopardi@gov.mt	15, Palazzo Castellania, Merchant Street Valletta, VLT 1711	national		1, 3, 4, 6	http://health.gov.mt/
	Ministry for Justice, Culture and Local Government (MJCL)	Ministry	Bugeja Sarah	sarah.bugeja@gov.mt	Ministry for Justice, Culture and Local Government, 30, Old Treasury Street, Valletta, VLT 1512	national		6	http://justice.gov.mt/
	Ministry for Tourism (MOT)	Ministry	Pisani Moira	moira.pisani@gov.mt	Ministry for Tourism, 233, Republic Street, Valletta, VLT 1116	national		1, 3, 4, 6	http://tourism.gov.mt/
	Ministry for Competitiveness and Digital, Maritime and Services Economy (MCDMS)	Ministry	Abeia Joseph	joseph.abeia@gov.mt	52, Old Theatre Street, VALLETTA, Malta	national		1, 3, 6	www.mcdms.gov.mt